PERSSON PERSSON 470 class Japan Championships
&2 2025

Question for Officials

Date: 2025-09-04

Question No: 06
Question For: Protest Committee

Question:

1.

SHOLSBRERT. O—ILRyITHLWEY I A>T MEECITRICIIA R
BEEZBX TCRALIEVWVTHFHFINETH?
ZFORENS. JO—REFR—I)LFTRETB7HICE—ILZ[}ITBILIFFEINIIN?

3. TORR. WAMELTHLIWVTITH?

4. v A1 TDHEBLEALTIH?

1. Under the light wind as today, is it permitted to move the mast to windward of
vertical at the completion of a roll tacking?

2. Is it permitted to return the boat to the heel angle for sailing close houled from
above mentioned position.

3. Isit permitted to acelalate the boat as the result of roll tacking?

4. Is it the same for jybing?

Answer:

1. Yes, WSHRAI420DRIR TOw U 91 ICLDFHFEINFT,

2. Yeso O—IRyIDET TRZEI LR, JO—XKR—ILRZNET B7DHDBEED
E—ILT72TIICTBEILIF. =Dy TICEDVIITHTH D, RA421THFSN
9o

3. YT TEROIAE—RZ, 2V I TB3HEBALRAE—FETIRI B CIFFFEINET
M BASMIENULEICIRE LB EICIFRA2.1ER & 2D £, RA4288IR TEK
71 ZBRLTLIEEL,

4. v 1 ITDHEBFEL T,

1. Yes. Itis permitted by WS Rule42 Interpretation Rock 9.

2. Yes. After the completion of a roll tacking, returning the boat to the normal heel



angle for sailing close hauled is an act of seamanship and therefore permitted by
rule 42.1.

3. Itis permitted to accelarate the boat which lost the speed during the tacking to the
same speed as it was before tacking . However if the boat is clerly accelarated more
than before the tacking will be a breach of rule 42.1. See Interpretation Basic 7.

4. Yes. It is the same for jybing.
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